STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
2800 BERLIN TURNPIKE, P.0. BOX 317546
NEWINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06131-7546

Office of the
Commissioner

Mr. S. Derek Phelps
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 0605]

Dear Mr. Phelps:

Subject: Petition No. 709
40 MW Biomass-fuel Generating Unit
Town of Montville

The Department of Transportation has reviewed the above-mentioned Petition and has no
comments.

Should you have any further questions, please contact, Mr. Gregg Hendrickson, Utility
Engineer (Utilities), (@ (860) 5943264,

S()h.rab &()/cé / S

Transportation .Px'incipal Engineer
Bureau of Engineering and Construction



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
2800 Bertin Turnpike
P.O.Box 317456, Rm. 3214
Newington, CT. 06131-7546

RE:  PETITION NO. 907- Montville power LLC petition for declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the retrofit
and operation of a 40 MW Biomass-Fueled Generating Unit at the Montville Station in
Uncasville, Connecticut,

The Department of Transportation (D.0.T.) has reviewed the above mentioned Docket and has no
comment.



